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Follow up on Request for Publication Requirement re Summons
1 message

Ma. Carina G. Lopez <mglopez@osg.gov.ph> Fri, Sep 15, 2023 at 12:04 PM

To: denr4dblegal <denr4blegal@gmail.com>, DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Cc: "Louraine Clair C. Abanto" <lccabanto@osg.gov.ph>

Regional Director Lormelyn E. Claudio
Attention: Atty. Gandhi Flores

Good afternoon.

May we ask for any update on the below request dated July 3, 2023 with reference number E-2023-112819.

Thank you.

Ma. Carina Lopez
Associate Solicitor

0SG

From: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 3:35 PM

To: Ma. Carina G. Lopez <mglopez@osg.gov.ph>

Subject: Re: Request for Publication Requirement re Summons

Caution: This message was sent from outside of OSG. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe. Please report all suspicious emails to
it.security@osg.gov.ph as an attachment.

Good day!

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email.

Your concern was immediately forwarded to the Legal Division for review and appropriate action

For other inquiries/follow-ups, you may reach them directly at their email address: denr4blegal@gmail.com
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Please also be informed that your concern has been assigned with Document Tracking Number E-2023-112819.

To track the status of your concern, please provide the number above for ease of reference.

Thank you and keep safe.

JEZETH MAE G. FADERO
Mathematician Aide |

Records Section - DENR MIMAROPA

On Fri, Jun 30, 2023 at 2:54 PM Ma. Carina G. Lopez <mglopez@osg.gov.ph> wrote:

Regional Director Lormelyn E. Claudio

Attention: Atty. Gandhi Flores

Good afternoon.

This is to furnish you an advance copy of the letter from the Office of the Solicitor General relative to the above
captioned publication requirement for the following cases:

1. DENR V. SPS. NESTOR C. MADOLORA AND OFELIA B. MADOLORA
AND THE REGISTER OF DEEDS, PALAWAN (Civil Case No. 5682);

2. DENRv. SPS. ELMER TABLAZON AND MERIAM C. CELIS AND THE
REGISTER OF DEEDS, PALAWAN Civil Case No. 5684);

3. DENRv. SPS. SHARON ROSE FABREO AND LARRY
MACQUINNESS AND THE REGISTER OF DEEDS, PALAWAN Civil Case
No. 5685); and

4. DENRv. SPS. HILARION V. REGONDOLA, JR. AND RAQUELITA B.
REGONDOLA AND THE RESISTER OF DEEDS, PALAWAN Civil Case
No. 5683)

In connection with this, we respectfully request your assistance in processing the publication requirement to effect
service of summons for these cases. Should you have further queries, | may be reached at 0917-5110902.

Thank you very much.
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Ma. Carina Lopez

Associate Solicitor

Office of the Solicitor General



